Chris Lowe

From: Cost Rental

Sent: Tuesday 11 July 2023 14:54

To: LDA - FOI

Subject: FW: LDA Unsuccessful application

From: Cost Rental <costrental@|da.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 9:43 AM

To: I Cost Rental <costrental@lda.ie>
Subject: RE: LDA Unsuccessful application

Morning I,

Thanks for your email.

The lottery applicants are assessed by Wyse Property Management you will have to continue to liaise with them.
Regards,

The LDA.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 8:24 AM
To: Cost Rental <costrental@Ida.ie>
Subject: Re: LDA Unsuccessful application

CAUTION: This emall originated from outslde of the arganisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recoghize
the sender and know the content is safe,

| understand.

Can you tell me what is the current status of my application as | do not even know if | was selected for apartment or
duplex?

On Mon 22 May 2023, 17:02 Cost Rental, <costrental@Ida.ie> wrote:

Hi

Thank you for your email, Please accept our apologies as you received an email today 22,05.2023 regarding a
change to your status in relation to your application for Archers Wood Apartments units. This was due to an IT
error, please disregard the email titled LDA Unsuccessful application, as this was sent in a system error,

Regards,




The LDA

rram; (R R ]

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 4:09 PM
To: No Reply <noreply@Ida.ie>

Subject: Re: LDA Unsuccessful application

You don't often get email from | L carn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

On what random selection was my application unsuccessful?

We won the loterry, registed account, uploaded documents and we were awaiting decision based on that not
another random process.

Can you explain?

On Mon 22 May 2023, 15:53 LDA, <noreply@Ida.ie> wrote:

ABOUT US CONTACT US

A Chara I

Thank you for your recent application for a LDA Cost Rental property.




We received more applications than available properties. To allocate the properties in
the fairest way possible, we used a random selection process. We regret to inform you
that you were unsuccessful in your application.

For information on the Cost Rental random selection process, visit the FAQ section of
our website https://www.lda.ie/faqs/. Please note, we do not operate a waiting list for
Cost Rental properties,

Thank you for your application.

LDA

© 2021 CostRental. All rights reserved.

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain commercially
sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of the Land
Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have received this email in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended
recipient, please be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to bhe
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for
actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware that email communications
may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development
Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to
the reciplent’s systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that
communications to or from the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land
Development Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this
communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a
binding contractual agreement.

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may contain commercially
sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not represent the views of the Land Development
Agency. This communication is intended solely for the addressees. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please
be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on
it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no liability for actions or effects based
on the prohibited usage of this information, Please be aware that email communications may be susceptible to
data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no
responsibility for changes to or interception of this email after it was sent or for any damage to the recipient’s
systems or data caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from
the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development Agency policies
and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this communication is not an offer
capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.




